
From:  RAP ParkFees <rap.parkfees@lacity.org>

Sent time:  06/07/2018 02:53:58 PM

To:  Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Cc:  Chan, Jeremy B. <JeremyChan@mayerbrown.com>

Subject:  Re: Early Consultation Meeting Dates - 1750 N. Vine St [MB-AME.FID1683707]
 

Great. I'll send the meeting invitation with all the details.

Sincerely,

Park Fee Staff

Department of Recreation and Parks 
4th Floor, Suite 400
221 N. Figueroa Street
Los Angeles, CA 90012
(213) 202-2682

For more information about Park Fees, visit http://laparks.org/planning/quimby-park-fees

On Thu, Jun 7, 2018 at 2:43 PM, Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

6/19 @ 8:30AM works.  Please provide address.  Thanks.

 

 

Edgar Khalatian
Partner
Mayer Brown LLP 
213‐229‐9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
350 South Grand Avenue
25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

 

From: RAP ParkFees [mailto:rap.parkfees@lacity.org] 
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Khalatian, Edgar
Cc: Chan, Jeremy B.
Subject: Re: Early Consultation Meeting Dates - 1750 N. Vine St [MB-AME.FID1683707]

 

Hello,

 

The next available meeting times for an Early Consultation Meeting are:

 

6/19 @ 8:30AM

6/21 @ 10AM

 

http://laparks.org/planning/quimby-park-fees
mailto:EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com
mailto:ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
https://maps.google.com/?q=350+South+Grand+Avenue+%0D%0A25th+Floor+%0D%0ALos+Angeles,+CA+90071&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:rap.parkfees@lacity.org
https://maps.google.com/?q=1750+N.+Vine+St&entry=gmail&source=g


Sincerely,

 

Park Fee Staff

 

Department of Recreation and Parks 

4th Floor, Suite 400

221 N. Figueroa Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 202-2682

 

For more information about Park Fees, visit http://laparks.org/planning/quimby-park-fees

 

On Thu, Jun 7, 2018 at 2:19 PM, Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

Thanks, but I am out of town and unavailable on the 14th.  Please provide additional dates/times that work.

 

Edgar Khalatian
Partner
Mayer Brown LLP 
213‐229‐9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
350 South Grand Avenue
25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

 

From: RAP ParkFees [mailto:rap.parkfees@lacity.org] 
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 8:54 AM
To: Khalatian, Edgar
Subject: Early Consultation Meeting Dates - 1750 N. Vine St

 

Hello,

 

The following date(s) are available for an Early Consultation Meeting:

 

6/14 @ 1PM

 

https://maps.google.com/?q=221+N.+Figueroa+Street+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Los+Angeles,+CA+90012&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=221+N.+Figueroa+Street+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Los+Angeles,+CA+90012&entry=gmail&source=g
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flaparks.org%2Fplanning%2Fquimby-park-fees&data=01%7C01%7CEKhalatian%40mayerbrown.com%7C581a55ef35a94ae3fa1508d5ccbf235e%7C09131022b7854e6d8d42916975e51262%7C0&sdata=xIoon%2FXHV4l%2FtSrkPl2SBNOUzSuCOUlK7TLetVtZUH0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com
mailto:ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2F%3Fq%3D350%2BSouth%2BGrand%2BAvenue%2B%250D%250A25th%2BFloor%2B%250D%250ALos%2BAngeles%2C%2BCA%2B90071%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=01%7C01%7CEKhalatian%40mayerbrown.com%7C581a55ef35a94ae3fa1508d5ccbf235e%7C09131022b7854e6d8d42916975e51262%7C0&sdata=2uLK1%2FIu%2FtzedN17iqOqFcaqUbB7Ab1XCOxPWTU8Y9E%3D&reserved=0
mailto:rap.parkfees@lacity.org
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2F%3Fq%3D1750%2BN.%2BVine%2BSt%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=01%7C01%7CEKhalatian%40mayerbrown.com%7C581a55ef35a94ae3fa1508d5ccbf235e%7C09131022b7854e6d8d42916975e51262%7C0&sdata=jJB4o50PMq%2FEnEJhtoVoKo7a9ExDFsZkaiMmN3kLysE%3D&reserved=0


Let us know which works and we will send you a meeting invitation. Thank you.  

Sincerely,

 

Park Fee Staff

 

Department of Recreation and Parks 

4th Floor, Suite 400

221 N. Figueroa Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 202-2682

 

For more information about Park Fees, visit http://laparks.org/planning/quimby-park-fees

__________________________________________________________________________ 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e‐mail.

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.

 

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2F%3Fq%3D221%2BN.%2BFigueroa%2BStreet%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2BLos%2BAngeles%2C%2BCA%2B90012%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=01%7C01%7CEKhalatian%40mayerbrown.com%7C581a55ef35a94ae3fa1508d5ccbf235e%7C09131022b7854e6d8d42916975e51262%7C0&sdata=RHhprM2jB60x0jveljbRF4qkcTt%2FlfBWdyyCmfIl0f8%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2F%3Fq%3D221%2BN.%2BFigueroa%2BStreet%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2BLos%2BAngeles%2C%2BCA%2B90012%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=01%7C01%7CEKhalatian%40mayerbrown.com%7C581a55ef35a94ae3fa1508d5ccbf235e%7C09131022b7854e6d8d42916975e51262%7C0&sdata=RHhprM2jB60x0jveljbRF4qkcTt%2FlfBWdyyCmfIl0f8%3D&reserved=0
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